
Gloria Sitton 

From: Noraine Buttar 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 07, 2019 10:14 AM 
Gloria Sitton 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Removal of Ameena Ashraf from CYFCC 
Attendance Report 2018-2019.doc 

Hi Gloria, 

She has missed every single meeting this year- September 2019- April 2019 with unexcused absences. 

Thank you, 
Noraine 

From: Gloria Sitton <Gioria.Sitton@alexandriava.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:10 AM 
To: Noraine Buttar <Noraine.Buttar@alexandriava.gov> 
Subject: RE: Removal of Ameena Ashraf from CYFCC 

Hi Noraine, 

Can you tell many how many meetings she has missed? I will need to write a memo justifying the vacation. 

Thanks! 

Gloria Sitton 
City Clerk and Clerk of Council 
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
703-7 46-4550 (office) 
gloria.sitton@alexandriava.gov 

From: Noraine Buttar 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 4:47PM 
To: Gloria Sitton <Gioria.Sitton@alexandriava.gov> 
Cc: Maika Zeefe <malka.zeefe@gmail.com> 
Subject: Removal of Ameena Ashraf from CYFCC 

Hi Gloria, 

Ameena has unexcused absences this entire term and has not responded to repeated emails and phone calls. Can you 
please vacate her position? 

Thank you, 

Noraine Buttar 
Youth Development Team Leader 
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

MEETINGS ATTENDANCE REPORT 

JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2019 

COMMISSION: Children, Youth & Families Collaborative Commission CHAIRPERSON: Maika Zeefe 

2018 2019 

MEMBER'S NAME Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

Councilman Canek X E E X 
Aguirre 

Ameena Ashraf u u u u u u u u 
Councilman Willie E E E E 
Bailey 

Ronnie Campbell X E E E 

Councilman John X X E X 
Chapman 

Julie Crawford X X E X X X E X 

Rose Dawson E X X X X X X X 

Laura Durham X X X X X X E X 

Kate Garvey X E E X X X X X 

Karen Graf E E E E 

Jacinta Greene E X E E 

Amanda Hazelwood X X X X E X X 

BryanaHead E X X X E 

J. Glenn Hopkins X X X X X E X X 

Kurt Huffman X X X E X E X X 

Councilwoman Amy E E E 
Jackson 

Peter Kallin E X X X 

Melissa Ann Little E X 

Jamica Littles E X X X X X X X 

Mike Mackey X X X X E X X X 

Tammy Mann E X E X X E X X 

Brent McKenzie X X X E 

Gwen Mullen X X X 

Jun 

I 



Edward O'Keefe X E X E u 
Kelley Organek X X E X X X X X 

Maile Organek X X X X X X X 

Brian Orrenmaa E E X X X X E X 

Javan Owens X X X X E X X 

Stephen Parker u X u X X u X E 

Joyce Rawlings u u 
Dianara Saget X X X 

Isra Shuster X X X X X E X E 

Michelle Smith-Howard X E E X X E E E 

Heather Thornton X E E E 

Maika Zeefe X X X E X X X X 
- ~ 

INDICATE: X - FOR PRESENT E -FOR EXCUSED U- FOR UNEXCUSED 

LIST OF THOSE WHO DID NOT ATTEND 75% OF MEETINGS: 

(FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY CHAIRPERSON) 

APPROVED: 

(Chairperson) 


